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Matlida Sanders T5C-10 -ppL3 -Enf -1C 100013 . T
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 5:12 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/26/2010 5:11:00 PM

Docket Number: 100013-TC

Filename / Path: 11\2010\100013\100013PATSVSM.doc

Order Type: Cancel PAT / Current Yr

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE
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Gloria Ross Y LECe - WO
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100013
ADDRESS
! IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
" AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrace@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@ezn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 mearvannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@ownes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 |bhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes
Printed on 1/27/2010 ot 11:03:28 AM
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Commission Clerk
From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 11:04 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 565929)

Attachments: 00622-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.
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Cathi Lindsley 1066(% -TC
From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent:  Tuesday, January 05, 2010 3:37 PM

To: Nancy Pruitt

Cce: Nonnye Grant ADMINISTRATIVE

Subject: RE: 100013-TC

P er this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks.
Catihi

1/5/2010

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 2:56 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 100013-TC

Brand new docket, Jose Ortiz - please change effective date to December 31,
2009.

Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 323899
850-413-6127

850-413-6128 (fax)




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100013-TC Date Docketed: 01/05/2010 Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8737 by Jose
Ortiz, effective January 5, 2010.

Company: Jose Ortiz
FPSC, CLEK - CORKRESPONDENCE
dministrative_Parties Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. DOOX6 - /0

DISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ HES % ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR_Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current

00~ VR W N

Staff Counsel

ltn
-
—

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner  Staff 34,

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG [ ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

Docket No. 100013-TC Date Docketed: 01/05/2010 Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8737 by Jose
Ortiz, effective December 31, 2009.

Company: Jose Ortiz

official Filing Date: _____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______ a
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
("O” indicates OPR) I I [ I [ x ] [ x| I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff N Pruitt [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Memo to GCL NONE 01/14/2010
2. Administrative Order - Close Docket NONE 02/03/2010
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V_McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff X |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/08/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: F\Q:r‘ ?V\JPV\\H
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/08/2010 ¢

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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